
BLC004638-0001 

Mrs G Mackenzie 

Code A 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford 

Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7 

T: +44 (0) 2380 908090 

.E: ........... _+_._44_.~0~._8_.4~._62._0._._3_._.4._1_5_. ................. 

¯ Code A , 

28 March 2012 Our Ref: 558203/000001/JCW/RICHARDiHP 

Dear Mrs Mackenzie 

"Your Ref: 

Re" Gladys Mabel Richards (deceased) 

Just a quick but important update. 

We are encouraging Mr Horsley to list the Inquest hearing to take place in the week commencing 17 
September 2012. Please can you note those five days in your diary and also possibly the following week as 

.. 

well. 

Thank you for your telephone message and kind comments. I think Stephen has done a magnificent job and I 
am delighted that he will be helping us at the time of the Inquest. As you rightly point out he has done far more 
by a very large measure than your previous MP or the local MP in Gosport. It would be really kind if you can 
make the press aware of this around the time of the hearing. 

I hope to be in a position shortly to return to you to confirm. 

Best wishes. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 


